
 

                                                        PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES  Page 1 
 

       DECATUR PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT #61 

          BOARD OF EDUCATION 

                                            AGENDA 

 
Regular Meeting                 April 24, 2018 

Thomas Jefferson Middle School                4:30 PM Open Session  

Room 111                                                   Closed Session Immediately Following 

Auditorium                                                              6:30 PM Open Session Continuing 

 
 

Legend:  AI = Action Item          DI = Discussion Item       IO = Information Only 

 
Board of Education Mission Statement: 

“As elected representatives of the Decatur community, the Board of Education aspires to make our 

schools high performing and visionary. We seek to collaborate with and inspire all our stake-holders to 

promote a student-centered, inclusive, value-driven environment in all our schools. The school board 

recognizes its fiduciary responsibilities and board members strive to be engaged and promote a culture 

conducive to learning.”  

 

The Board of Education Core Values: 

Engaged ~ Collaborate ~ Inclusive ~ Excellence ~ Citizenship ~ Innovation 

 

IO 1.0 CALL TO ORDER 

Roll Call 

 

 

IO 2.0 CALL FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Board of Education will meet in Closed Executive Session to conduct an employee 

discipline hearing, to discuss student matters and to discuss the appointment, employment, 

compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body, 

and discussion of collective negotiating matters between the Board and representatives of its 

employees.  

 

 

IO 

 

AI 

 

3.0 

 

4.0 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA, APRIL 24, 2018 

 

 

IO 

 

 

 

IO 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.0 

 

 

 

6.0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

 Identify oneself and be brief. 

 Comments should be limited to 5 minutes. 

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND DISTRICT HIGHLIGHTS 

 

District Highlights: 

 Winners of Rube Goldberg Competition – Durfee Magnet School 

 French STEM Academy Staff Recognition for China Partnership  

 Reader’s Choice Awards Winners: Best Teacher Category 

 

 

 



 

                                                        PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES  Page 2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IO 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.0 

 

School Spotlight: 

 Thomas Jefferson Middle School 

 

Teachers and Teaching Assistants Appreciation Week: May 6 – 12, 2018!  

– National Teacher Appreciation Day is Tuesday, May 8, 2018. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

A. Strategic Plan Progress Update 

B. Demographer Presentation 

C. Elementary and Secondary School Athletics Pilot Programs Update for the  

2018-2019 School Year 

 

AI 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Minutes: Open/Closed Meetings April 10, 2018  

B. Additional Regular Open/Closed Board of Education Meeting on Tuesday,  

July 24, 2018 

C. Move the Tuesday, November 27, 2018 Regularly Scheduled Open/Closed Board  

of Education Meeting to Tuesday, December 04, 2018 

D. Financial Conditions Report  

E. Treasurer’s Report 

F. Accepting a Gift from PNC Bank 

G. Skyward Software Service Agreement 

H. Job Description: Library Media Coordinator 

I. Approval of Updates to School Board Policy 

 Section 02 School Board: Policy 2:230 Public Participation at Board of 

Education Meetings and Petitions to the Board 

 

 

AI 9.0 ROLL CALL ACTION ITEMS 

A. Personnel Action Items  

B. Potential Discipline or Dismissal of a Security Officer 

C. Re-employment Director of Macon-Piatt Special Education (Multi-Year Contract)  

D. K-5 Writing Curriculum Adoption   

E. K-8 Mathematics Curriculum Adoption  

 

 

 

    

DI 10.0 BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Board Committee Updates and other Discussion 
 

    

IO 11.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS 

The Board of Education sends condolences to the family of: 

 

Thomas E. Smith, who passed away Monday, April 09, 2018. Mr. Smith was a retired 

employee from Decatur Public Schools and the brother-in-law to Rhonda Smith, LPN 

Teaching Assistant in Decatur Public Schools. 

 

 



 

                                                        PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES  Page 3 
 

Harold Benton, who passed away Sunday, April 15, 2018. Mr. Benton was the father of 

Melissa Cripe, Kindergarten Teacher at Muffley Elementary School. 

 

Darlene Dasenbrock, who passed away Sunday, April 15, 2018. Mrs. Dasenbrock was 

the mother of Tonya Kates, Early Childhood Teacher at Garfield Elementary/Montessori 

School.  

 

IO 12.0  IMPORTANT DATES           
April       25   Elementary Choral Festival 

– Stephen Decatur Middle School, 11:00 AM                       

                 26   Elementary String Festival 

– MacArthur High School Gymnasium, 7:00 PM 

                 27   Midterm Distribution 

                 28   MacArthur High School Prom 

                 30   Secondary Art Show 

– Madden Arts Center 

 

May    01-04   Secondary Art Show  

– Madden Arts Center, Reception on May 04 

                 02   Half Day of School for ALL Students 

                 05   Eisenhower High School Prom           

            07-11   Elementary Art Show  

– Madden Arts Center, Reception on May 11 

                 10   Secondary Choral Festival 

– MacArthur High School  

 

Upcoming Dates for EHS Seniors  

May     02  EHS Senior Awards Assembly 

– 9:00 AM, EHS Auditorium   

             04  EHS Like Skills Graduation and Picnic  

– 11:00 AM, Rock Springs   

             04  EHS National Honor Society Induction Ceremony 

– 7:00 PM, EHS Auditorium 

             07  EHS Academic and Scholarship Awards Night  

– 6:00 PM, EHS Auditorium       

             19  EHS Class of 2018 Graduation Ceremony  

– 7:30 PM, EHS Field (weather permitting)   

    

Upcoming Dates for MHS Seniors 

May     03  MHS National Honor Society Induction Ceremony 

– 7:00 PM, MHS Auditorium 

             08  MHS Academic and Scholarship Awards Night  

– 6:00 PM, MHS Auditorium                             

             11  MHS Like Skills Graduation and Dance  

– 11:30 AM, Auditorium                             

              

–  



 

                                                        PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES  Page 4 
 

             19  MHS Class of 2018 Graduation Ceremony  

– 5:00 PM, MHS Field (weather permitting)      

                 

NEXT MEETING 

The public portion of the next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be at 6:30 

PM, Tuesday, May 08, 2018 in the 1st Floor Board Room at the Keil Administration 

Building.   

 

         13.0   ADJOURNMENT      



                   Board of Education 

         Decatur Public School District #61 
 

Date:  April 24, 2018   Subject: Strategic Planning Progress Update  

  

Initiated By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

and Administration   

 

Attachments: None 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent   

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:    
In August, 2017, a Strategic Planning Committee was created to help develop a five-year Strategic 

Plan for District 61. The Strategic Planning Committee has developed the foundation for the District’s 

plan. During the September 26, 2017 Board of Education Meeting, the consensus from the Board 

Members was to move forward with the next phase of the Strategic Planning process – Action 

Planning Teams. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   
Leaders for each of the five Action Planning Teams were identified to lead the efforts geared and 

focused on the following strategies: 

 

1) Learning Experiences 

2) Learning Environments 

3) Whole Child 

4) Staff  

5) Community Partnerships 

 

The Leaders and their Action Planning Teams met over the past 5-6 months to develop the action plan 

items that successfully supported each key strategy. The action plan items were presented to the 

original Strategic Planning Committee on April 23rd and 24th. Dr. Lindsey Gunn, Cambrian Group, 

will share information regarding the presentation from these two meetings. A future presentation and 

recommendation will be presented to the Board Members at a future Board of Education Meeting. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
None at this time. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education accept this informational report 

as presented.  

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

    Approval 

 X    Information 

    Discussion                                                             BOARD ACTION:  _________________ 

 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
Date:  April 24, 2018 Subject: Demographer’s Report   

  

Initiated By:  Business Information Services, 

LLC  

 

Attachment:   

Reviewed By:  The Board of Education, Dr. Paul 

Fregeau, Superintendent, and The Executive 

Cabinet  

  

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

The Decatur Public School District 61 Board of Education would like to utilize demographic services 

as a tool to plan future facilities and staffing needs across the District. In such, a demographer would 

study the area demographics in the Decatur community and provide projected long-range student 

enrollment data that would be beneficial when making future decisions for facilities and staffing 

needs for District 61.  

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   

During the January 9, 2018 Board of Education Meeting, the Board approved Business Information 

Services (BIS) to conduct a demographic study regarding population and student enrollment within 

the Decatur community. A study was conducted and the summary/report will be presented as 

information only. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
The cost from Business Information Services was as follows: 

 2017-2018 School Year – Initial Study $25,970 

 

The demographic services was paid through the service accounts from the Board’s budget within the 

Education Fund.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education accept this informational report 

as presented.  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

    Approval 

 X  Information 

    Discussion                                                               BOARD ACTION:  __________________ 

 

 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 

 
Date:  April 24, 2018 

 

Subject:  Elementary and Secondary School 

Athletics Pilot Programs for the 2018-2019 School 

Year  

 

Initiated By:   Bobbi Williams, Assistant 

Superintendent – Elementary, Mike Dugan, 

Assistant Superintendent – Secondary and Joe 

Caputo, Athletics 

 

Attachments:  Power Point 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The athletic feeder program strives to bring a positive, constructive, safe environment for our 

elementary boys and girls interested in athletics. The report will inform the board on the 

accomplishments of this pilot year and to provide recommendations for future programming.  

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:  
This is the third year that DPS has developed and implemented various elementary pilot programs.   

The current state of athletic feeder programs will be reviewed and recommendations will be proposed. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
A Financial Summary sheet is included in the presentation.  Projected estimate is based on maximum 

number of students enrolled and possible sponsorship funds are not included:  $64,420. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education accept this informational report as 

presented.   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

    Approval 

 X   Information 

    Discussion                                                         BOARD ACTION:  ___________________ 

 



1

Elementary & Secondary 

School Athletics Update

 2017-2018 Status Update

 2018-2019 Update/Recommendation

April 24, 2018 
Board of Education Meeting



Elementary School Athletics
Approved Spend

2017-2018

Activity Program 

Status

Year(s)

Existence

Coach

Stipend

Decatur Park 

District 

DISC Venue

Total 

Spend

Basketball

Boys 6 Grade

Schedule

B

43 Schedule

B

$0 $0

Cross Country

Boys & Girls 3-4-5-6 Grade

Schedule

B

43 Schedule

B

$0 $0

Basketball

Girls 4-5-6 Grade

Pilot 3 $13,500 $6005 $19,505

Track & Field

Boys & Girls 5-6 Grade

Pilot 1 $7500 $0 $7500

Volleyball

Girls 4-5-6 Grade

Pilot 3 $14,000 $4296 $18,296

Wrestling

Boys & Girls 4-5-6-7-8 Grade

Pilot 2 $3300 $0 $3300

TOTAL $38,300 $10,301 $48,601

2

Approved Spend $50,000.00

Actual Spend $48,601.00

Balance $1399.00



Elementary School Athletics
Revenue & Expense

2017-2018

Activity Program 

Status

Year(s)

Existence

Revenue & 

Sponsorship

Expense Difference

Basketball

Boys 6 Grade

Schedule B 43 $4653.46 $2024 $2629.46

Cross Country

Boys & Girls 3-4-5-6 Grade

Schedule B 43 $1496.75 $3317.75 ($1821)

Basketball

Girls 4-5-6 Grade

Pilot 3 $5176.55 $3968 $1208.55

Track & Field

Boys & Girls 5-6 Grade

Pilot 1 *$0 $2493.68 ($2493.68)

Volleyball

Girls 4-5-6 Grade

Pilot 3 $4,204.12 $3121.75 $1,082.37

Wrestling

Boys & Girls 4-5-6-7-8 Grade

Pilot 2 $0 $1338.50 ($1338.50)

TOTAL $15,530.88 $16,263.68 ($732.80)

3

*Revenue$15,530.88

*Expense $16,263.68

*Balance ($732.80)

*Track & Field estimated revenue & sponsorship dollars due to activity in progress



Elementary School Athletics
Lessons Learned & Action Plans

2017-2018

What Did We Learn Action Plan

Boys & Girls Basketball 

All coaches do not have the same level of 

coaching experience, style & soft skills 

Fall 2018 

Conduct coaches clinic led by DPS HS Coaches and/or 

Millikin Coaches. Demonstrate key technical and 

interpersonal skill takeaways.

Girls Basketball

Due to inexperience, the girls style of play 

was overly aggressive at times. 

Experienced 5-6 grade girls were at times 

too rough with the inexperienced 4th

Grade Girls.

Fall 2018

Consider forming a 4th Grade Division and 5-6 Grade 

Division or an A and B team based on skill set. Would 

allow players with matching skill set to play against one 

another. In addition, would allow players to get more 

playing time

4-5-6-7-8 Grade Boys & Girls Wrestling

Millikin & DPS teamed up on an18 school 

Wrestling Road Show with sign up forms. 

Parent feedback saying they did not know 

about the program.

Fall 2018 

Evaluate sending sign up forms home in Friday Folder, 

etc… and leverage Social Media such as the school 

building’s FB page, etc…

Boys and Girls Cross Country

Parents struggle with cross country meets 

being held  @ multiple locations versus 

the same location each week. Impacts 

transportation needs, etc…

Fall 2018

All Elementary School XC Meets will be held at Scovill 

Golf Course. We are partnering with the Decatur Park 

District to map out a dedicated course for our weekly XC 

meets, City Meet, BIG 12 and Festival

4



Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

4-5-6  Grade

Volleyball

Girls

Legend
Pilot 

Program 

Schedule B 

Program

5

5-6  Grade

Track/Field

Boys/Girls

4-5-6 Grade

Basketball

Girls

Elementary School Athletics
Timeline
2018-2019

4-5-6 -7-8 

Grade

Wrestling

Boys/Girls

6 Grade

Basketball

Boys

3-4-5-6 

Grade

Cross 

Country

Boys & Girls



6

Continue to Collaborate
2018-2019

Resources Facilities

Sponsorship

Programs 



Cross Country Program
2018-2019

Events!
•Elementary

•BIG 12

•Festival

•City

•CS8 Conference

7

Highlights!
•4000 Participants

•2000 Spectators

•1,2 & 3 Mile Course

Sponsors!
•Brinkoetter & Assoc.

•St Mary’s Hospital

•Northwestern Mutual

•DMH

•CEFCU

•Staley CU

•Soy Capital

•LLCU

•Romano Co.

@ Scovill Golf Course



8

Activity Program 

Status

Participation Revenue & 

Sponsorship

Expense Difference

Basketball

Boys 6 Grade

Schedule B 215 $4650 $2500 $2150

Cross Country 

Boys & Girls 3-4-5-6 Grade

Schedule B 4000 $10,000 $15,320 ($5320)

Basketball

Girls 4-5-6 Grade

Pilot 225 $5200 $2500 $2700

Track & Field 

Boys & Girls 5-6 Grade

Pilot 280 $500 $1500 ($1000)

Volleyball Girls

Girls 4-5-6 Grade

Pilot 300 $4200 $2500 $1700

Wrestling 

Boys & Girls 4-5-6-7-8 Grade

Pilot 100 $500 $1500 ($1000)

Totals *$25,050 $25,820 ($770)

*Excludes any future revenue & sponsorship commitments 

Elementary School Athletics
Projected Expense & Revenue

2018-2019



9

Activity Program 

Status

DISC 

Venue

Operations Coach

Stipend

Total 

Request

Basketball

Boys 6 Grade

Schedule B $6900 $0 Schedule B $6900

Cross Country

Boys & Girls 3-4-5-6 Grade

Schedule B $0 $5320 Schedule B $5320

Basketball

Girls 4-5-6 Grade

Pilot $6900 $0 $15,000 $21,500

Track & Field

Boys & Girls 5-6 Grade

Pilot $0 $0 $7500 $7500

Volleyball

Girls 4-5-6 Grade

Pilot $4700 $0 $15,000 $19,700

Wrestling

Boys & Girls 4-5-6-7-8 Grade

Pilot $0 $0 $3500 $3500

Totals $18,500 $5320 $41,000 $64,420

Elementary School Athletics
Funding Request

2018-2019



Next Steps:

A Recommendation will be 

submitted at a future Board of 

Education Meeting.

10



Questions

11



DECATUR DISTRICT 61 BOARD OF EDUCATION 

                                            REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 

DATE/TIME: April 10, 2018     5:00 PM   

 

LOCATION: Keil Administration Building    

  3rd Floor Conference Room and  

  1st Floor Board Room   

 

PRESENT: Dan Oakes, President    Beth Nolan, Vice President 

Kendall Briscoe    Courtney Carson   

 Beth Creighton     Brian Hodges    

 Sherri Perkins 

 

STAFF: Superintendent Dr. Paul Fregeau, Board Secretary Melissa Bradford, Attorney Brian   

  Braun and others 

 

President Oakes called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. 

 

___TOPIC_________________________DISCUSSION__________________________ACTION______ 

Call for Closed 

Executive 

Session 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Return to  

Open Session 

 

Open Session 

Continued 

 

 

 

 

 

Pledge of  

Allegiance 

President Oakes called the meeting to order and moved into Closed Executive Session  

to discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or 

dismissal of specific employees of the public body, pending and/or imminent  

litigations and discussion of collective negotiating matters between the Board and 

representatives of its employees, seconded by Mrs. Perkins.                      

 

Hearing no questions, President Oakes called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Hodges, Carson, Perkins, Oakes, Briscoe, Nolan, Creighton  

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent 

 

President Oakes motioned to return to Open Session, seconded by Mrs. Perkins.  

All were in favor.    

 

President Oakes noted that the Board of Education had been in Closed Executive 

Session to discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 

performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body, student matters, 

pending and/or imminent litigations and discussion of collective negotiating matters 

between the Board and representatives of its employees. No action was taken during 

Closed Executive Session.   

 

President Oakes led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Board moved 

to Closed 

Executive 

Session at  

5:00 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board 

returned to 

Open Session 

at 6:30 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approval of 

Agenda,  

April 10, 2018  

 

 

 

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the April 10, 2018  

Open Session Board Meeting agenda as presented.  

 

Mrs. Creighton moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. Briscoe.      

All were in favor. 

 

 

Agenda was 

approved as 

presented. 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 10, 2018 

P a g e  | 2 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

Public 

Participation 

 

 

 

Public 

Participation 

Continued 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special 

Presentations 

and District 

Highlights 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

President Oakes noted that during Public Participation, the Board of Education  

asked for the following: 

 Identify oneself and be brief   

 Comments should be limited to 5 minutes 

 

Paula Busboom, President of the Decatur Federation of Teaching Assistants (DFTA),  

spoke to the Board regarding a date for the closure of the alternative placement rooms  

(APR) and the reduction in force of the APR Assistants. Mrs. Busboom also spoke on 

the relationships of students and APR Assistants. She asked the Board to re-consider 

the vote regarding the reduction in force.   

   

Michelle Mitchell, Alternative Placement Assistant at Muffley Elementary School, 

spoke to the Board regarding the closure of the alternative placement rooms (APR).   

Mrs. Mitchell also spoke on the relationships of students and APR Assistants. She 

asked the Board to re-consider the vote regarding the reduction in force.   

 

President Oakes proclaimed Wednesday, April 25, 2018 as National Administrative 

Office Professionals Day. 

 

Maria Robertson, Director of Community Engagement, noted that registration will 

begin for K-8 and middle schools from April 16 – 20, 2018 for the 2018-2019 school 

year. Registration for high school students will be May 29 – June 01 for the 2018-2019 

school year.  

 

DPS 61 Proud Partner – Mrs. Robertson recognized and thanked three community 

organizations for “back-pack attack” and the “jump start” school events that help DPS 

students and families prepare for the upcoming school year. The organizations were 

First Christian Church (BJ Leonard), Crossing Healthcare (Tanya Andricks) and 

YMCA (Matt Whitehead). The upcoming events will take place on Saturday, August 

11, 2018. The first day of school for the 2018-2019 school year will be August 15, 

2018.   

 

The school spotlight was Baum Elementary School. Tanya Young, Principal at Baum 

Elementary School, shared information as follows:  

 Demographics, Truancy and Mobility Rates 

 Staff 

 Discipline Focus: 

o Data driven responsiveness 

o Trauma sensitivity 

o Revitalizing school-wide expectations and effective practices 

 Discipline Data 

 School Wide Interventions (staff training, PBIS, relationships, workshops, small 

group sessions and strategic approach to tier 2 and 3 interventions) 

 Assessment Data 

 Numerous Community Partnerships  

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 10, 2018 

P a g e  | 3 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

Special 

Presentations 

and District 

Highlights 

Continued 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Consent Items 

 

 Strengths (culture and climate, staff retention, collaborative leadership, effective 

coaching practices, extended learning opportunities for all) 

 Weaknesses/Areas of Concerns (standard-based instructional mapping, 

documentation of behavioral interventions, school-wide behavior plan, strategies 

for difficult behaviors and support for new staff) 

 Opportunities/Growth (streamlining standards-based reporting, trauma 

responsiveness, targeted tier 1 ELA instructional focus, adoption of a math program 

and next steps in Trauma Sensitivity) 

 Threats/Challenges (resources and time) 

 

Principal Young would like to have intense professional development for primary staff 

including teaching assistants, full-time teaching assistants in K-1 classrooms or smaller 

class sizes and more resources and time towards teaching and learning.  

    

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the Consent Items as 

presented, which included: 

 

A. Minutes: Open/Closed Meetings March 27, 2018  

B. Monthly Bills 

C. Freedom of Information Report 

D. Dennis Laboratory School Fundraiser 

E. District 61 Amended Calendar for the 2017 – 2018 School Year 

F. ISU Commitment for Furniture and Assistive Components 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion 

carried. 

The Consent 

Items were 

approved as 

presented. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Roll Call 

Personnel 

Action Items  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Reduction in 

Force 

Resolution  

DPS 61 

 

 

Mr. Hodges moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mr. Carson.  

Hearing no further discussion, President Oakes called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Creighton, Hodges, Perkins, Briscoe, Oakes, Carson, Nolan  

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote: 7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent 

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the Personnel Action Items 

listed in the Memo from Deanne Hillman, Director of Human Resources, as presented. 

 

Mrs. Perkins moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mr. Hodges.    

Hearing no further discussion, President Oakes called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Oakes, Nolan, Perkins, Carson, Creighton, Hodges, Briscoe  

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote: 7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent 

 

President Oakes noted that Superintendent Fregeau will bring a Resolution 

recommendation to them from Decatur Public School District 61 and asked the  

Board Members if they had any questions.  

 

No questions from Board Members at this time. 

 

 

 

 

Motion 

carried. The 

Personnel 

Action Items 

were approved 

as presented. 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 10, 2018 

P a g e  | 4 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

Resolution for 

ESP Employees 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended that the Board adopt the “The Resolution 

regarding the Honorable Dismissal of twenty-four (24) Educational Support Personnel 

for the 2018-2019 School Year: 

 Two (2) Alternative Education Teaching Assistants 

 Four (4) Hardship Assistants 

 Three (3) Library Media Assistants 

 Four (4) Montessori Assistants 

 Two (2) Kindergarten/1st Grade Instructional Assistants 

 Three (3) Locker Room Supervisors 

 Six (6) Pre-Kindergarten Assistants 

Clara Oldham, Robin Williams, Jodi Folmnsbee, Alexsandra Reynolds, Jarod Oldham,  

Brittany Morgan, Jennifer Voorhees, Molly Rude, Karen Bartley, Bridget Dutcher, 

Chelle Gooden, Mark Potter, Heather Scarlett, Mary Ann Carr, Leigh Ann Miner, 

Yolanda Brown, Ferlaxnes Carson, Westley Dawson, Megan Moran, Pamela Kennedy, 

Kaelee Queary, Andrea Livingston, Sean Nevitt and Mariella Babb as presented. 

 

Mr. Hodges moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. Briscoe.  

Hearing no further discussion, President Oakes called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Nolan, Perkins, Briscoe, Carson, Oakes, Creighton, Hodges  

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote: 7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent 

 

Motion 

carried. The 

Resolution for 

twenty-four 

ESP 

Employees 

was adopted 

as presented.  

 

 

 

 

Supt.’s Report 

2018-2019 

Student Code  

of Conduct and 

Parent 

Handbook 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lawrence Trimble, Director of Student Services, presented a first-read summary of 

updates to the 2017-2018 Student Code of Conduct and Parent Handbook for the 2018-

2019 school year. Some updates/changes were as follows: 

 Clarification of Athletic Fee maximums. 

 Instructional Materials Fee increase ($3) and qualification requirements for free 

textbooks. 

 Expansion of electronic check policy. 

 Addition of Magnet and Montessori School enrollment, commitment, and removal 

processes. 

 New breakfast language under Cafeteria Services. 

 Incorporation of ISBE’s Pupil Transportation Frequently Asked Questions. 

 Relocation of Tardy Policy (directly after Absence Criteria) and removal of 

language specific to ten or more tardies. 

 Addition of World Languages, or Art, or Music, or Vocational Education (1 credit) 

to High School Graduation Requirements. 

 New Grade Level Classification, including appropriate placement at high school 

level based on credits. 

 Transfer language changes to clarify district-wide procedures and exclusion of 

magnet schools as transfer request options. 

 Clarify district response time to student record requests. 

 Minor verbiage changes to Bus Conduct. 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 10, 2018 

P a g e  | 5 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

2018-2019 

Student Code  

of Conduct and 

Parent 

Handbook 

Continued 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

School Board 

Policy Updates 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board  

Discussion 

Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 New language under Alternative Education Program to reflect exhausted 

interventions at the building level prior to student eligibility, and review of 

recommendations by the Alternative Education transition committee. 

 Relocation of Support Services and AWARE Counselors to Interventions and 

Resources. 

 Reformat of Range of Administrative Consequences/Interventions from list to table. 

 New language for Continuum of Support Services and Multi-Tiered System of 

Support under Interventions and Resources. 

 Reformat of Discipline Violations and Ranges of Consequences to reflect Levels 

One, Two, Three and Four. 

 Removal of Index of Infractions. 

 Inclusion of Community Resource Guide, including websites and phone numbers. 

 

There will be a final review by the District Leadership Team (DLT), Administrators 

and the Discipline Action Committee (DAC). The final handbook will be recommended 

for approval at a future Board of Education meeting. Once approved, copies will be 

given to our parents and an electronic copy will be placed on the District’s website. 

 

Mr. Trimble thanked the DAC committee for their hard work in re-designing the 2018-

2019 handbook.   

  

Dr. Todd Covault, Chief Operational Officer, presented a brief update on the following 

School Board Policy: 

 Section 02 Policy 2:230 – Public Participation at BOE Meetings and Petitions to the 

Board 

o If approved, public participation will change from 5 minutes to 3 minutes. 

 

There were no questions from the Board Members. The update(s) to Policy 2:230 will 

be recommended for approval at the April 24, 2018 Board of Education Meeting. 

                                                                                                                            

Board Committee Updates  

Mrs. Creighton noted that she and Mr. Carson will be attending the Discipline Action 

Committee (DAC) meeting and that she and Mr. Hodges will be attending the Schedule 

B meeting this month (April).  

 

Vice President Nolan noted that the Insurance Committee continues to meet and work 

on a Wellness Plan in order to receive breaks on insurance premiums. Vice President 

Nolan also noted that she did a “ride along” with a maintenance employee. She learned 

a lot regarding the facilities and their job duties.  

 

President Oakes noted that he and Superintendent Fregeau will be attending the DPS 

Foundation meeting and he and Mr. Carson will be attending an ADM meeting 

regarding the FFA program. 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 10, 2018 

P a g e  | 6 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

Board  

Discussion 

Items 

Continued 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Announcements 

  

 

 

 

 

Important  

Dates 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Discussion     

President Oakes discussed two Board of Education meeting dates with the Board 

Members. The consensus from the Board of Education was as follows: 

 Add a Board meeting in the month of July 2018, which will be July 24, 2018 

 Move the regularly scheduled November 27, 2018 Board meeting to December 04, 

2018 due to the Thanksgiving Holidays. There will be NO school spotlights in the 

month of December 2018.  

 

The Board Secretary will proceed with a recommendation for approval of these two 

changes at the April 24, 2018 Board meeting. The current Board Meeting calendar was 

through May 2019. School Board elections are forthcoming.  

                                                                                                    

The Board of Education sends condolences to the family of: 

 

Ardeth “Ardie” Gay Herron Reilly, who passed away Wednesday, April 04, 2018. Mrs. 

Reilly was the mother of Christy Worrell, School Nurse at Dennis Laboratory School 

and South Shores Elementary School.   

 

April   16-20 Registration Week for the 2018-2019 School Year for Elementary, K-8                

                      and Middle Schools  

– During Regular School Office Hours 

– April 17 & 18 from 10:30 AM to 7:00 PM   

Please Note: High school registration will be at the end of May 2018; more 

information forthcoming. 

                 20  Midterms 

                 24  Elementary Band Festival 

– Eisenhower High School Gymnasium, 7:00 PM  

                 25  Elementary Choral Festival 

– Stephen Decatur Middle School, 11:00 AM      

                 26  Elementary String Festival 

– MacArthur High School Gymnasium, 7:00 PM 

                 27  Midterm Distribution 

                 28  MacArthur High School Prom 

                 30  Secondary Art Show 

– Madden Arts Center 

 

Superintendent Fregeau reiterated that the last official full day of student attendance for 

PreK-12 for the 2017-2018 school year will be Thursday, May 24, 2018; graduation 

will be Saturday, May 19, 2018.  

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 10, 2018 

P a g e  | 7 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

 

 

 

 

Adjournment 

 

NEXT MEETING 

The public portion of the next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be at  

6:30 PM, Tuesday, April 24, 2018 in the Auditorium at Thomas Jefferson Middle 

School, 4735 E. Cantrell Street, Decatur, IL 62521.   

    

President Oakes asked for a motion to adjourn. Mrs. Briscoe moved to adjourn, 

seconded by Mr. Hodges. All were in favor.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board 

adjourned at 

7:35 PM. 

 

 

 

____________________________________  _____________________________________ 

    Dan Oakes, President                          Melissa Bradford, Board Secretary 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District 61 
 

Date:  April 24, 2018  Subject:  Monthly Financial Conditions Report  

Initiated By:   Todd Covault, EdD, Chief 

Operational Officer 
Attachments:   

 Financial Conditions Report 

 Illinois Voucher Backlog 

 Vouchers Awaiting Release 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The attached report illustrates the District’s year-to-date revenues and expenditures and provides 

an explanation of the financial conditions of the Decatur Public School District and Macon-Piatt 

Special Education District.   

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:  
As the District completes March, the eighth month of FY18, the Macon-Piatt Special Education 

District has expended 80.63% of its overall budget; Decatur 61 has expended 69.25% of its 

overall budget.   

 

As of April 16, 2018, the State Comptroller is holding FY18 ISBE vouchers in the amount of 

$2,849,093 of which $1,801,123 is associated with transportation, and, $795,184 is associated 

with the Early Childhood Block Grant.  

 

The District’s March 2018 month-end education fund balance is $15,406,084; the March 2017 

month-end education fund balance was $11,820,811.   

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
n/a 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the Monthly 

Financial Conditions Report as presented.  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

_X_  Approval 

___  Information 

___  Discussion                                                         BOARD ACTION:  _________________ 

 

  



2017-2018 Decatur Public S.D. #61 

Fund Balance Summary - March 31, 2018 

         

 Fund 

Fund 

Balance 

07/01/17 

Year-to-

Date 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

To Date 

Net Cash 

Flow 

Change in 

Fund 

Balance 

Balance 

3/31/18 

Budget 

Balance  

06/30/18 

         

DISTRICT # 61        

         

 Education $15,564,040  $61,249,629  $61,407,585  ($157,956) $0  $15,406,084   $  15,704,445  

         

 Operation & Maintenance $4,167,372  $1,870,914  $4,211,365  ($2,340,451) $0  $1,826,921   $    3,549,492  

         

 Debt Service $2,016,514  $5,196,508  $5,672,815  ($476,307) $0  $1,540,207   $    1,791,289  

         

 Transportation $2,238,943  $4,719,571  $3,743,849  $975,722  $0  $3,214,665   $    2,207,210  

         

 IMRF $1,727,272  $1,491,060  $1,925,629  ($434,569) $0  $1,292,703   $    2,062,711  

         

 Social Security $2,703,155  $813,426  $1,387,807  ($574,381) $0  $2,128,774   $    2,527,259  

         

 Capital Projects Fund $1,100,537  $3,281,795  $1,302,068  $1,979,727  $0  $3,080,264   $    3,043,837  

         

 Working Cash $4,713,279  $2,375,052  $2,700,000  ($324,948) $0  $4,388,331   $    4,698,064  

         

 Tort Immunity/Judgment $2,926,203  $1,431,602  $1,451,145  ($19,543) ($289,803) $2,616,857   $    3,001,678  

         

 Fire Prevention/Safety $3,634,915  $197,419  $493,396  ($295,977) $0  $3,338,938   $    3,389,019  

         

 Totals District 61 $40,792,230  $82,626,976  $84,295,659  ($1,668,683) ($289,803) $38,833,744  $41,975,004  

         

Macon-Piatt Special Ed District $3,312,959  $20,219,179  $16,271,217  $3,947,962  $0  $7,260,921   $   3,312,959  

 



Macon-Piatt Special Education District 

Report Date:  March 2018 

Financial Condition as of March 31, 2018 

     

 Percent of year passed: 75%   

     

 Revenues Adopted  Percent 

  Budget Actual Y-T-D Received/Used 

     

12 Education 20,179,245     20,219,179  100.20% 

22 Operation & Maintenance                 -                     -    0.00% 

42 Transportation                 -                     -    0.00% 

52 IMRF                 -                     -    0.00% 

 Total Revenues 20,179,245     20,219,179  100.20% 

     

     

 Expenditures    

     

12 Education 18,735,148     15,320,218  81.77% 

22 Operation & Maintenance      272,770          110,636  40.56% 

42 Transportation        24,150              7,491  31.02% 

52 IMRF   1,147,177          832,872  72.60% 

 Total Expenditures 20,179,245     16,271,217  80.63% 

     

     

 Net Cash    

 Total Revenues 20,179,245     20,219,179  100.20% 

 Total Expenditures 20,179,245     16,271,217  80.63% 

 Net Cash                 -         3,947,962   

     

     

 Fund Balances   Actual   
12 Education       7,260,921   

 

  



Decatur Public School District #61 

Report Date:  March 2018 

Financial Condition as of March 31, 2018 

      

 Percent of year passed: 75%    

      

     FY 17 Percent 

     Percent Received/Used 

 Revenues Budget Actual Y-T-D Received/Used As Of 3/31/17 

      
10 Education           89,690,637            61,249,629  68.29% 63.94% 

20 Operation & Maintenance             5,334,460              1,870,914  35.07% 71.00% 

30 Debt Service             7,314,775              5,196,508  71.04% 70.31% 

40 Transportation             6,631,733              4,719,571  71.17% 51.92% 

50 IMRF             2,665,983              1,491,060  55.93% 60.14% 

51 Social Security             1,794,265                 813,426  45.33% 49.87% 

60 Capital Projects             3,670,000              3,281,795  89.42% 70.98% 

70 Working Cash             2,684,785              2,375,052  88.46% 43.49% 

80 Tort Immunity/Judgment             2,772,375              1,431,602  51.64% 50.23% 

90 Fire Prevention/Safety                354,105                 197,419  55.75% 51.82% 

 Total Revenues         122,913,118            82,626,976  67.22% 63.18% 

      

 Expenditures     

      
10 Education 89,550,232           61,407,585  68.57% 71.90% 

20 Operation & Maintenance             5,952,340              4,211,365  70.75% 69.49% 

30 Debt Service             7,540,000              5,672,815  75.24% 70.58% 

40 Transportation             6,663,466              3,743,849  56.18% 57.64% 

50 IMRF             2,330,544              1,925,629  82.63% 72.18% 

51 Social Security             1,970,161              1,387,807  70.44% 69.74% 

60 Capital Projects             1,726,700              1,302,068  75.41% 47.28% 

70 Working Cash             2,700,000              2,700,000  100.00% 0.00% 

80 Tort Immunity/Judgment             2,696,900              1,451,145  53.81% 43.53% 

90 Fire Prevention/Safety                600,000                 493,396  82.23% 41.09% 

 Total Expenditures         121,730,343            84,295,659  69.25% 69.06% 

      

 Net Cash     

 Total Revenues         122,913,118            82,626,976  67.22%  

 Total Expenditures         121,730,343            84,295,659  69.25%  

 Net Cash             1,182,775            (1,668,683)   

      

 Fund Balances   Actual   
10 Education            15,406,084    
20 Operation & Maintenance              1,826,921    
30 Debt Service              1,540,207    
40 Transportation              3,214,665    
50 IMRF              1,292,703    
51 Social Security              2,128,774    
60 Capital Projects              3,080,264    
70 Working Cash              4,388,331    
80 Tort Immunity/Judgment              2,616,857    
90 Fire Prevention/Safety              3,338,938    

 Total Funds            38,833,744    

 









Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

Date:  April 24, 2018 Subject:  Treasurer’s Report 

 

Initiated By:  Todd Covault, EdD, Chief 

Operational Officer 

 

Attachments:  Treasurer’s Report 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The attached report details the District’s investments and the status of the District’s cash as of 

March 31, 2018. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

N/A 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the Treasurer’s 

Report as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

_X_ Approval 

___ Information 

___  Discussion 

 

                                  BOARD ACTION:  ________________ 



DECATUR PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT #61

TREASURER'S REPORT

Cash/Investments Cash/Investments

as of as of

02/28/18 Receipts Disbursements Change/Interest 03/31/18

Education 20,434,468.69       9,127,165.05         12,102,284.00        20,924.40              17,480,274.14                  

Operations & Maintenance 2,375,641.39         7,390.30                558,090.40             1,180.03                1,826,121.32                    

Debt Service 1,015,644.98         523,988.05            0.00 574.50 1,540,207.53                    

Transportation 3,249,843.34         897.00 102,925.51             1,466.64 3,149,281.47                    

IMRF 1,557,183.17         0.00 265,367.93             888.14 1,292,703.38                    

Social Security 2,324,938.90         9.16                       197,801.47             1,628.20 2,128,774.79                    

Capital Projects 3,076,939.78         0.00 0.00 3,324.30 3,080,264.08                    

Working Cash 4,387,172.06         0.00 0.00 1,159.58 4,388,331.64                    

Tort/Judgment Immunity 2,729,193.37         1,066.10 135,382.00             1,979.14 2,596,856.61                    

Fire Prevention & Safety 3,336,264.67         0.00 562.44 3,234.94 3,338,937.17                    

Macon-Piatt Special Education 7,291,913.71         2,280,311.11         2,315,242.19          3,337.01 7,260,319.64                    

Activities 562,764.87            40,695.33              24,672.40 384.50 579,172.30                       

52,341,968.93       11,981,522.10       15,702,328.34        40,081.38              48,661,244.07                  

Dr. Todd Covault 03/31/18

March 2018



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

Date:  April 24, 2018 Subject:  Accepting a Gift from PNC Bank 

 

Initiated By:  Sarah Knuppel, Principal of 

Pershing Early Learning Program and Bobbi 

Williams, Assistant Superintendent - Elementary 

 

Attachments:  None  

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Board Policy 8:80 provides that the Board of Education accepts gifts from any education 

foundation or other entity or individual provided the gift can be used in a manner compatible with 

the Board’s educational objectives and policies.  All gifts received become the School District’s 

property. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

Pershing Early Learning Program received a donation from PNC Bank as a result of PNC meeting 

a goal for volunteer hours with our organization. The donation includes a $3000 monetary award, 

as well as 7 iPads with cases and $150 of iTunes gift cards.   Pershing’s intent is to divide the iPads 

between the three pre-K school sites and to use the money to plant sensory gardens at our sites. 

 

The Administration has provided a letter of acknowledgement to PNC thanking them for the 

gracious gift. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

The value of the donation is $5600.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education accept the gracious donation 

from PNC Bank as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

_X_ Approval 

___ Information 

___  Discussion 

 

                          BOARD ACTION:  ___________________ 

 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
Date: April 24, 2018 

 

Subject:  Skyward Software Service Agreement 

Initiated By:  Michael Dugan, Assistant 

Superintendent - Secondary 

 

Attachments:  Skyward Software As A Service 

Agreement-Negotiated 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The Student Information System Committee after a review of the three vendors and the RFPs 

recommended Skyward Student Information System for adoption during the 2019-2020 school year.  

 

Skyward has been providing a Student Information System experience to school districts since 1981. 

More than just a traditional software provider, it has been their aim to be the driving force behind a more 

productive, collaborative, and successful work and learning environment. Skywards serves over 2,000 K-

12 schools in over 20 states and multiple international locations. Skyward serves 310 districts within 

Illinois including the following local districts:  Mahomet-Seymour Unit 3, Mt. Zion Community School 

District #3, McLean Unit #5, Bloomington School District #87, Peoria Public Schools #150, Urbana 

School District #116, Charleston CUSD #1, Mattoon CUSD #2 and Danville CUSD #118.  

 

The board approved the Skyward Student Information System Contract at the March 27, 2018    

Board Meeting 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   
Decatur Public School and Skyward has completed a Negotiated Skyward Software Service Agreement.  

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

Find below the four-year purchase plan for Skyward: 

 

FY 18 - $156,663.00 

FY 19 - $73,350.00 

FY 20 - $73,350.00 

FY 21 - $73,350.00 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the Skyward Software 

Service Agreement as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

X Approval 

__ Information 

__ Discussion     

                                                                                            BOARD ACTION:  ___________________ 































Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 

 
Date:  April 24, 2018 Subject: Job Description: Library Media Coordinator 

Initiated By:  Dr. Joshua Peters, Director of 

Curriculum and Instruction- Secondary and  

Charlotte Thompson, Director of Curriculum and 

Instruction- Elementary 

 

Attachments:  Job Description: Library Media 

Coordinator 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

and Deanne Hillman, Director of Human 

Resources 

 

 

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

Human Resources staff and administrators are conducting an ongoing review of job descriptions for 

compliance with state and federal laws, district policies and agreements; and the alignment of the 

descriptions with the essential duties and expectations of the position.  

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   

For each position, the job description was created to align the responsibilities and duties with the 

expectations of the position. The following job descriptions were reviewed and updated as indicated: 

 
 

Position Title Changes/Updates 

Library Media Coordinator Updated wording, formatting and “Report To” field. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
This is an existing position that is within budget.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the Job Description: 

Library Media Coordinator as presented.    

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  X   Approval 

    Information 

    Discussion                                                         BOARD ACTION:  ___________________ 

 



Approved by BOE 4/24/18 

 

TITLE:              Library Media Coordinator 
 

PURPOSE:   To provide leadership, electronic and traditional materials, technology resources, 
and library media services for the implementation of a school library media program that serves 
as an integral part of a student-centered educational process, offers professional development 
in library best practices, and facilitate quality library media services for all district staff and 
students. 
 

 QUALIFICATIONS: 
● Five years of successful library teaching experience preferred 
● Possesses Illinois State Teaching Certificate and Library Information Specialist 

Endorsement Required 
● Master’s Degree in Education, Library Science, or Information Media preferred 
● Experience which demonstrates leadership and organizational skills 
● Able to organize time, space, materials, and groups 
● Able to recommend, implement and evaluate instructional strategies and materials in 

required curriculum area using both electronic and traditional materials and technology 
resources 

● Possesses excellent communication and interpersonal skills 
● Exhibits knowledge and characteristics of a future ready librarian 
● Functions as a team member 
● Able to propose, develop and implement staff development training 

 

REPORTS TO:        Directors of Curriculum & Instruction 
 

MAINTAINS LIAISON WITH: 
● Central Administration 
● Building Administrators 
● School staff 
● Library Media staff 
● Parents 
● Students 
● Community Agencies 
● Professional Development Institute Personnel 
● Appropriate agency contact personnel including state and regional library systems 

 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
(Following are essential fundamentals to include but not limited to the following job duties.) 

● Provide support and direction for library media services. 
● Facilitate alignment of district curriculum, instruction, professional development, 

information media, technology, and assessment practices within the library media 
program. 

● Provide support and leadership in ongoing professional development focused on the 
goals of the library media program. 



Approved by BOE 4/24/18 

 

● Maintain library media coordinator responsibilities in designated areas as required. 
● Provide leadership in "best practices" grounded in scientifically-based research in 

literacy and future ready libraries. 
● Mentor and support the library media staff to insure continuation of programs and 

instruction. Support the library media needs of districts teachers, specialists, and 
coordinators. 

● Select library media materials for the elementary libraries and support other certified 
library staff members in the selection of library media materials. 

● Oversee the acquisition, processing, and circulation of library media materials as 
required. 

● Work with teachers to coordinate electronic and traditional library materials, 
technology resources, and activities with the curriculum. 

● Provide ongoing collection analysis and development through weeding for elementary 
libraries staffed by Library Media Assistants. 

● Supports district Kids+Books=Success! free book distribution program, School District 
Library Grant, and other grants as applicable. 

● Implement applicable grants to enhance the library media program. 
● Manage and support the library circulation database system in affiliation with Illinois 

Heartland Library System. 
● Oversee and implement district library media budget. Manage elementary library 

budgets. Oversee middle and high school library budgets. 
● Prepare required reports for local, regional, state, and federal entities. 
● Oversee processes, procedures, and staff associated with the District Learning Resource 

Center. 
● Inspire the use and enjoyment of the library by students, staff, and teachers. 
● Promote reading as a source of enjoyment for all students, staff, and teachers and make 

available traditional print, electronic print, and non-print materials which will encourage 
reading. 

● Provide professional development for library media staff aligned with the goals of the 
library, including the library circulation database system, Illinois Heartland Library 
System, and current information media best practices. 

● Work with the building principal in planning expenditures and organization of the library 
media facilities as needed. 

● Advise school leadership and district staff in the advancement of literacy and library 
media technology for the needs of the district. 

● Serve as the liaison with agencies outside of the district, including local agencies, 
consortium libraries, and vendors. 

● Other duties as assigned. 
 

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT: 
Wages, terms, and conditions of employment pursuant to the collective bargaining agreement 
between the Decatur Education Association and the Decatur Public Schools #61 Board of 
Education.  
 



Approved by BOE 4/24/18 

 

At times this position may require more than the work day to perform the essential duties of 
the position, therefore, this position allows for flex time due to meetings and duties that may 
extend beyond the professional work day. 
 

EVALUATION: 
Performance of this job will be evaluated in accordance with provisions of the Board’s policy on 
Evaluation of Professional Personnel and provisions set forth in the Collective Bargaining 
Agreement. 
 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 
The conditions herein are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be 
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential job functions. 
  
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to use repetitive 
hand motions, including prolonged use of a computer terminal. The employee is frequently 
required to sit, see, talk, and hear. The employee is occasionally required to stand and walk. 
The employee must frequently lift and/or move up to 20 pounds. 
  
Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, depth perception, and ability to 
adjust focus with or without correction. 
  
Hear in the normal audio range with or without correction. 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee regularly is required to compare, analyze, 
communicate, coordinate, instruct, synthesize, evaluate, use interpersonal skills, compile, and 
negotiate. The employee frequently is required to compute. The employee occasionally is 
required to copy. 
  

WORK ENVIRONMENT: 
The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate.  The job is performed under 
minimal temperature variations and a generally hazard free environment. 
  
The employee may be required to work at multiple agency locations as necessary. 
  
The foregoing statements describe the general purpose and responsibilities assigned to this job 
and are not an exhaustive list of all responsibilities, duties, and skills that may be required. 
 
 
 

Decatur Public Schools is an equal employment opportunity employer with an affirmative action plan. 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
 

Date:  April 24, 2018 Subject:  Approval of Updates to School 

Board Policy 2:230 Public Participation at 

Board of Education Meetings and Petitions to 

the Board 

 

Initiated By:  Todd Covault, EdD, Chief 

Operational Officer 

Attachments:  School Board Policy 2:230 

Public Participation at Board of Education 

Meetings and Petitions to the Board 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Administrative staff regularly reviews Board policies to make adjustments based on current 

practices, needed changes to practices, and updates to reflect changes associated with new laws.  

The policies are reviewed and the respective administrator is responsible for bringing 

recommendations to the Superintendent, the District Leadership Team, and the Board of 

Education.   

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

Policy 2:230 – School Board – Public Participation at Board of Education Meetings and 

Petitions to the Board was brought to the Board on April 10th for a first reading and is now being 

presented for approval.  This policy was updated to limit public participation at Board meetings 

from five (5) minutes to three (3) minutes.  No additional changes have been made to this policy 

since the first reading. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve School Board 

Policy 2:230 Public Participation at Board of Education Meetings and Petitions to the Board as 

presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

__X__ Approval 

_____ Information 

_____ Discussion        BOARD ACTION: __________________  



 

Decatur Public School District #61  2:230 

Page 1 of 1 

School Board 
 

 

Public Participation at Board of Education Meetings and Petitions to the Board 

At each regular and special open meeting, members of the public and District employees may 

comment to or ask questions of the School Board, subject to reasonable constraints. 

 

The individuals appearing before the Board are expected to follow these guidelines: 

1. Address the Board only at the appropriate time as indicated on the agenda and when 

recognized by the Board President. 

2. Identify oneself and be brief. Ordinarily, comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes. 

In unusual circumstances, and when an individual has made a request in advance to speak 

for a longer period of time, the individual may be allowed to speak for more than 5 

minutes. 

3. Observe the Board President’s decision to shorten public comment to conserve time and 

give the maximum number of individuals an opportunity to speak.  

4. Observe the Board President’s decision to determine procedural matters regarding public 

participation not otherwise covered in Board policy. 

5. Conduct oneself with respect and civility toward others and otherwise abide by Board 

policy 8:30, Visitors to and Conduct on School Property. 

 

Petitions or written correspondence to the Board shall be presented to the Board at the next 

regular Board packet. 

 

 

                            LEGAL REF.: 5 ILCS 120/2.06. 

 

                            CROSS REF.: 2:220, 8:10, 8:30 

 

                            ADOPTED: June 10, 1997 

 

                            REVISED: March 2008 

                         April 14, 2009 

                 August 26, 2014 

April 24, 2018 

 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

 

Date:  April 24, 2018 Subject:  Personnel Action 

Initiated By:  Deanne Hillman, Director of 

Human Resources, and the Human Resources 

Department 

 

Attachments:  4 Pages of  Personnel Action 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

                           

 

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
Per Board Policy 5:30 Hiring Process and Criteria – The District hires the most qualified personnel 

consistent with budget and staffing requirements and in compliance with School board policy on equal 

employment opportunities and minority recruitment. 

  

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

All offers of employment are contingent upon the approval of the Board of Education.  Accordingly, 

anyone who is offered and begins employment prior to the approval of the Board of Education 

understands that they will do so as a substitute.  If the approval of the Board of Education is obtained, 

these substitutes will then be made whole retroactive to their first day of employment. 

  

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
These positions are in the budget. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests the Board of Education approve all Personnel Action Items as 

presented.   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

      X    Approval 

         Information 

        Discussion 

 

 

                                                                                  BOARD ACTION:____________________ 

 



To: Board of Education    

Fr:  Deanne Hillman 

Human Resources Director    

Date: April 19, 2018 

Board Date:  April 24, 2018 

Re:  Personnel Action 

  

EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATIONS 

TEACHERS: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Elizabeth Alva Middle School Counselor, Hope Academy 

(Pending Licensure) 

August 13, 2018 

Megan Miller Speech and Language Pathologist, Durfee August 13, 2018 

Madeline Morthland Social Emotional Development, Macon Piatt 

(Pending Licensure) 

August 13, 2018 

Annie Smith Social Worker, Pershing August 13, 2018 

Kimberly Stolze SEAP, Southeast(SEAP) August 13, 2018 

 

SCHEDULE B: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Christopher 

DeSanto 

High School Head Girls Softball Coach, Eisenhower April 4, 2018 

Joseph Flanigan Middle School Athletic Director, Thomas Jefferson July 1, 2018 

Michelle Mitchell Elementary Track & Field Coach, Muffley March 26, 2018 

Josh Rushbrook Elementary Track & Field Coach, Harris April 10, 2018 

 

TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT OF RETIRED TEACHERS (not to constitute continuous 

contractual employment) Employment to be effective from start date indicated through May 24, 

2018 

TEACHER: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Judith Ankrom .4 FTE Speech and Language Pathologist, Durfee April 12, 2018 

Patricia Watson .6 FTE Speech and Language Pathologist, Durfee April 11, 2018 



TRANSFERS 

TEACHING ASSISTANT: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Sheila Hawkins From Essential Skills Teaching Assistant, Thomas 

Jefferson, 6.25 hours per day to Special Ed 

Individual Teaching Assistant, SEAP, 6.25 hours 

per day 

April 16, 2018 

 

RESIGNATIONS 

TEACHERS: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Christopher Allen Physical Education, South Shores May 24, 2018 

Tabetha Frick Cross Categorical, MacArthur May 24, 2018 

Alyx Kennedy Middle School Media Specialist, Garfield End of the 2017-

2018 School Year 

Katelin Klimczak Guidance Counselor, Eisenhower End of the 2017-

2018 School Year 

Kelly Mahoney ELA/ESL Curriculum Coordinator, PDI End of the 2017-

2018 School Year 

Karen Mercer Grade 1, Oak Grove End of the 2017-

2018 School Year 

Emily Walker Cross Categorical, Thomas Jefferson May 24, 2018 

 

TEACHING ASSISTANT: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Leslie Dingman Essential Skills Teaching Assistant, Harris April 17, 2018 

Mary Scott Cross Categorical Teaching Assistant, 

Maroa/Forsyth 

End of the 2017-

2018 School Year 

 

 

 

 

 

 



OUTREACH: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Erik Fostino TAOEP Caseworker, Student Services May 24, 2018 

 

SCHEDULE B: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Sean Flaherty High Head Girls Basketball Coach, Eisenhower March 13, 2018 

Sierra Muma Cheerleading Coach, Thomas Jefferson April 17, 2018 

Doug Sprague Elementary Boys Basketball Coach, Garfield April 11, 2018 

Benjamin Steele Elementary Girls Basketball Coach, Garfield February 12, 2018 

Christian WIlliams-

Green 

Elementary Girls Basketball Coach, Hope Academy April 12, 2018 

 

RETIREMENT 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Kenneth Christy Custodial Foreman, Buildings & Grounds June 30, 2018 

 

COMPENSATION RECOMMENDATIONS: 

● The following staff member should be compensated $150.00 for participating in Autism Eval 

Training Part 1 & 3 on March 9 & 19, 2018 at Richland NCES Building:  

Colleen Beavers 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated for participating in New Teacher Daily 5 on 

April 14, 2018 at Harris:  

 Molly Miller  $100.00    Autumn Lourash $50.00 

 Holly Davis-Kitson $50.00    Ashley Falk  $50.00 

 Carie Hughes  $50.00    Stacey Long  $50.00 

 Ashton Doty  $50.00 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated for participating in New Teacher Daily 5 

Cafe on November 18, 2017 at Harris: 

 Holly Davis-Kitson $50.00    Stacey Long  $50.00 



 Molly Miller  $100.00    Autumn Lourash $50.00 

 Carie Hughes  $50.00    Ashley Falk  $50.00 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated for participating in New Teacher Daily 5 

Cafe Boot Training on January 2, 2018 at Harris: 

 Molly Miller  $100.00    Autumn Lourash $50.00 

 Carol Dance  $50.00    Cara Shingleton  $50.00 

 Tracy Sexton-Long $50.00    Holly Davis-Kitson $50.00 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated for participating in New Teacher Daily 5 

Cafe on January 27, 2018 at Harris: 

 Molly Miller  $100.00    Stacey Long  $50.00 

 Carol Dance  $50.00    Carie Hughes  $50.00 

 Ashley Falk  $50.00    Holly Davis-Kitson $50.00 

 

● The following staff member should be compensated $2,500.00 for the X-Step for his years of 

service to Decatur Public Schools: 

 Lewis Hackett 

 

● The following staff member should be compensated $2,000.00 for the X-Step for her years of 

service to Decatur Public Schools: 

 Regina Maddox-Peoples 

 

● The following staff member should be compensated $1,500.00 for the X-Step for her years of 

service to Decatur Public Schools: 

 Becky Collins 

 

● The following staff member should be compensated $3,500.00 for the X-Step for her years of 

service to Decatur Public Schools: 

 Janet Vercellino 

 

● The following staff member should be compensated $1,500.00 for the X-Step for her years of 

service to Decatur Public Schools: 

 Dena Bruce 

 

● The following staff member should be compensated $3,000.00 for the X-Step for his years of 

service to Decatur Public Schools: 

 Kenneth Christy 

 

  

 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
 

Date:  April 24, 2018 Subject:  Extension of MPSED Director’s Multi-

Year Contract 

 

Initiated By:  Deanne Hillman, Director of 

Human Resources  

 

Attachment:  Signed Director’s Contract 

 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
On April 19, 2018, the Executive Board of Macon-Piatt Special Education District approved a new 

three-year contract with Director of Macon-Piatt Special Education Kathleen Horath to replace the 

current multi-year contract scheduled to end June 30, 2019.  This new agreement commences July 1, 

2018 and goes through June 30, 2021.     

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   
The decision was made by the executive board to authorize the administrative agent to ratify the 

agreement. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
The Board shall set the Director’s salary. For the 2018-19, 2019-20, and 2020-21 years the amount of 

the Director’s salary shall be not less than the salary determined by the administrative district for the 

Director of Special Education annually. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve and ratify the extension 

of the Macon Piatt Special Education Director’s Multi-Year Contract as presented.  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  X   Approval 

     Information 

     Discussion 

 

                                                                                BOARD ACTION:  ____________________ 

 

 















Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
Date:  April 24, 2018 Subject:  K-5 Writing Curriculum Adoption  

Initiated By:  Charlotte Thompson, Director of 

Curriculum and Instruction- Elementary  

 

Attachments:  Implementation Quote K-5 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

Twenty K-5 teachers participated in the Writing pilot for the 2017-2018 school year. We began this 

journey with three programs under consideration: Zaner Blosser Writing, 6 Traits Writing, and Write 

Steps. Our goal was to truly evaluate which writing program would not only serve our students best, 

but provide teachers and staff members with guidance teaching writing that they have been craving. 

$200,000 of the general budget was allocated to this purchase. 

 

We asked staff to share what characteristics are most important in a writing program. The following 

bullets share the top two responses: 

1. Supports the balanced literacy framework by connecting reading and writing instruction 

(74.6%) 

2. Teacher and student friendly materials and rubrics (71%) 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   

After careful consideration, the K-5 Writing Committee recommends the purchase and 

implementation of Scholastic 6 Traits Writing K-5 program.  This program will help Decatur 

Public School students and teachers meet the high expectations of the Common Core State Standards 

in Writing.  

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   

 Regular Classroom- $169,377.86 

 Special Education- $9,957.45 

 Teaching Guides- $11,812.50 

 SEAP & Phoenix Materials- $8,506.58 

 

Total Program Cost with Shipping: $199,654.39 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education adopt (approve) the Scholastic 6 

Traits Writing Program as Decatur Public School District 61 official K-5 Writing Curriculum in the 

total amount of $199,654.39 as presented.  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  X   Approval 

    Information 

    Discussion                                                         BOARD ACTION:  ___________________ 

 



Free PowerPoint 

Templates

K-5 Writing Program 
Recommendation

April 24, 2018

Charlotte Thompson
Director of Curriculum & Instruction- Elementary

Kelly Mahoney
ELA and ELL Coordinator

http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/
http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/


MeƄt Ɠơƞ PilƎƓ »ƞaƦ
● Lorraine Major South Shores - K
● Sheree Park Stevenson - K
● Cassie Mann Dennis - 1st 
● Karen Mercer Oak Grove - 1st
● Hollie Peckert Johns Hill - 1st
● Karen McCoskey Muffley - 2nd
● Sonya Long Durfee - 2nd
● Lyndsay Lemanczyk Hope - 3rd 
● Ashley Minton Baum - 4th
● Cathy Jones French - 4th  
● Barb Scarlett Garfield - 4th/5th 
● Kristina Sommer Parsons - 5th

● Katie Dilbeck French - 1st
● Julie Ryan Dennis - 2nd 
● Jordan Rahar Garfield - 3rd
● Kristin Portis Franklin - 3rd
● Stephen Wood South Shores - 4th
● Abby Emroski Hope - 5th
● Billie Hall Johns Hill - 5th
● Tessa Meinders Stevenson - 5th

*2 teachers dropped from the pilot mid-year*



Responsibilities of Pilot Teachers

● Carefully examine top-rated writing curriculum materials
● Evaluate the writing materials in alignment with the district evaluation criteria
● Administer pilot pre and post assessments with validity
● Respect each other’s opinions and maintain a level of collegiality at all times
● Inform building colleagues and building leadership team members as to the progress of the pilot process
● Assist in selecting the best curriculum materials that meets the needs of our students
● Provide instruction in writing with validity to the materials being piloted
● Agree to classroom visits by pilot consultant and ELA Coordinator (for support purposes only-non 

evaluative)
● Attend all Writing Pilot Committee meetings as scheduled



Free PowerPoint 

Templates

Timeline 

Oct. Nov. Dec. Feb. Mar. April

Initial pilot training

Pre- Assessment #1 

1st Check in 
Meeting

2nd Check in 
Meeting/ 

Coaching Day

Post-Assessment 
#1 given

3rd Check in 
Meeting

Pre-Assessment 
#2

Post-Assessment #2

Vendor Fair

Teacher Input 
Survey

Board Adoption

Writing Program 
Selection 

Notification

http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/
http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/


Survey Says...
71 Respondents; 11 pilot teacher responses in vote

Vote represents approximately ⅓ of the grade level 
depending on the grade.

What characteristics are most important to you in a 
writing program?

1. Supports the balanced literacy framework by connecting reading and 
writing instruction (74.6%)

2. Teacher and student friendly materials and rubrics (71%)
3. Grammar, usage, and mechanics instruction (69%)



StƑeƧgƓơs aƍƝ WƄƚkƍeƬsƄƒ

Strengths
● Research based
● Daily lesson plans
● Mentor Texts (Read Alouds)

○ Some trade books can be 
found on Epic/Storia 

● Teacher’s Guide- Everything you 
need to teach is right there.

● Instruction of the traits spirals 
throughout the units

● Student Friendly Rubrics

Weaknesses
● Daily lessons require a 

great amount of time.
● Student Handbook is a 

consumable.



Free PowerPoint 

Templates

We Recommend purchasing 6 Traits Curriculum 
Materials for Writing

-Writing Pilot Team

http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/
http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/


Training Plan
Initial Training in Summer

2 half day early release PLC’s with K-5 staff; ½ day Admin. training

Participation in conference style self-selected choice in October and April PLC 2019



Free PowerPoint 

Templates

Thank You!
Any Questions?

http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/
http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/


2017-18 Quote

BILL TO:

Decatur Public Schools

101 W. Cerro Gordo

Decatur, IL 62523

SHIP TO:

Professional Development Institute 

601 N. Church Street

Decatur, IL 62522 PO# 

DATE 9/12/2017

Paperback prices are subject to change. All other prices are guaranteed until August 31, 2018

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

REGULAR CLASSROOM 1 169,377.86$           

SPECIAL EDUCATION 1 9,957.45$               

TEACHING GUIDES 1 11,812.50$             

SEAP AND PHOENIX 1 8,506.58$               

5% S&H Approved by Dave Hartman

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Kathy Nief
(C)708-217-1190
(F)331-777-5697
knief@scholastic.com

Subtotal  199,654.39$      

*Tax ___%   

* Total  199,654.39$      

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Most deliveries in the US may be expected in approximately 2 

weeks after we receive your order.  If an order needs to be 

expedited there is a 14% S&H charge for all products.
SUMMARY

PLEASE NOTE: Availability of 

products are subject to change 

without notice.

* State law requires that sales tax be added to your order 

unless we have a "sales tax exemption certificate" on file.  If 

tax has been added to your order and you are exempt from 

sales tax, please fax your "sales tax exemption certificate" to 1-

800-560-6815 or mail to Scholastic Inc., 2931 E. McCarty Street, 

Page 1 of 5 MN 2/8/2017



2017-18 Quote

BILL TO: Mail or fax PO to: Scholastic Inc.

P.O. Box 7502

Jefferson City, MO 65102

FAX: 800-560-6815

email: educationorders@scholastic.com

SHIP TO:

PO# 

DATE 9/12/2017

Paperback prices are subject to change. All other prices are guaranteed until August 31, 2018.

NEED BY DATE: F.O.B. POINT TERMS

Jefferson City, 

MO
Net 30

DESCRIPTION ITEM # QTY LIST PRICE YOUR PRICE AMOUNT

S&H Applies:

TRAITS WRITING GRADE K - COMMON CORE STATE 

STANDARDS (Without Handbooks)
ASK-2017-0281 39 $995.00 $671.25 26,178.75$             

TRAITS WRITING GRADE 1 - COMMON CORE STATE 

STANDARDS (Without Handbooks)
ASK-2017-0282 45 $995.00 $671.25 30,206.25$             

TRAITS WRITING GRADE 2 - COMMON CORE STATE 

STANDARDS  (Without Handbooks)
ASK-2017-0283 41 $995.00 $671.25 27,521.25$             

TRAITS WRITING GRADE 3 - COMMON CORE STATE 

STANDARDS (Without Handbooks & Folders)
ASK-2017-0284 42 $1,059.00 $679.00 28,518.00$             

TRAITS WRITING GRADE 4 - COMMON CORE STATE 

STANDARDS (Without Handbooks & Folders)
ASK-2017-0285 37 $1,059.00 $679.00 25,123.00$             

TRAITS WRITING GRADE 5 - COMMON CORE STATE 

STANDARDS (Without Handbooks & Folders)
ASK-2017-0286 35 $1,059.00 $679.00 23,765.00$             

5% S&H Approved by Dave Hartman

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Kathy Nief

(C)708-217-1190

(F)331-777-5697
knief@scholastic.com

Subtotal  161,312.25$       

5% S&H  8,065.61$             

*Tax ___%   

* Total  169,377.86$       

Most deliveries in the US may be expected in approximately 2 

weeks after we receive your order.  If an order needs to be 

expedited there is a 14% S&H charge for all products.
TRAITS WRITING

PLEASE NOTE: Availability of 

products are subject to change 

without notice.

* State law requires that sales tax be added to your order unless we have a "sales tax exemption 

certificate" on file.  If tax has been added to your order and you are exempt from sales tax, please fax 

your "sales tax exemption certificate" to 1-800-560-6815 or mail to Scholastic Inc., 2931 E. McCarty 

Street, Jefferson City, MO., 65101.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Page 2 of 5 lw/MN 8/28/2017



2017-18 Quote

BILL TO: Mail or fax PO to: Scholastic Inc.

P.O. Box 7502

Jefferson City, MO 65102

FAX: 800-560-6815

email: educationorders@scholastic.com

SHIP TO:

PO# 

DATE 9/12/2017

Paperback prices are subject to change. All other prices are guaranteed until August 31, 2018.

NEED BY DATE: F.O.B. POINT TERMS

Jefferson City, 

MO
Net 30

DESCRIPTION ITEM # QTY LIST PRICE YOUR PRICE AMOUNT

Free S&H:

Mentor Text Grade K ASK-2017-0275 15 $127.36 1,910.40$               

Mentor Text Grade 1 ASK-2017-0276 15 $128.98 1,934.70$               

Mentor Text Grade 2 ASK-2017-0277 15 $125.22 1,878.30$               

Mentor Text Grade 3 ASK-2017-0278 15 $81.85 1,227.75$               

Mentor Text Grade 4 ASK-2017-0279 15 $102.05 1,530.75$               

Mentor Text Grade 5 ASK-2017-0280 15 $98.37 1,475.55$               

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Kathy Nief

(C)708-217-1190

(F)331-777-5697
knief@scholastic.com

Subtotal  9,957.45$           

9% S&H  FREE

*Tax ___%   

* Total  9,957.45$           

Most deliveries in the US may be expected in approximately 2 

weeks after we receive your order.  If an order needs to be 

expedited there is a 14% S&H charge for all products.
TRAITS WRITING

PLEASE NOTE: Availability of 

products are subject to change 

without notice.

* State law requires that sales tax be added to your order unless we have a "sales tax exemption 

certificate" on file.  If tax has been added to your order and you are exempt from sales tax, please fax 

your "sales tax exemption certificate" to 1-800-560-6815 or mail to Scholastic Inc., 2931 E. McCarty 

Street, Jefferson City, MO., 65101.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Page 3 of 5 MN 8/28/2017



2017-18 Quote

BILL TO: Mail or fax PO to: Scholastic Inc.

P.O. Box 7502

Jefferson City, MO 65102

FAX: 800-560-6815

email: educationorders@scholastic.com

SHIP TO:

PO# 

DATE 9/12/2017

Paperback prices are subject to change. All other prices are guaranteed until August 31, 2018.

NEED BY DATE: F.O.B. POINT TERMS

Jefferson City, 

MO
Net 30

DESCRIPTION ITEM # QTY LIST PRICE YOUR PRICE AMOUNT

S&H Applies:

Traits Writing Gr K Teaching Guide 535817 15 $125.00 1,875.00$               

Traits Writing Gr 1 Teaching Guide 535818 15 $125.00 1,875.00$               

Traits Writing Gr 2 Teaching Guide 535819 15 $125.00 1,875.00$               

Traits Writing Gr 3 Teaching Guide 535820 15 $125.00 1,875.00$               

Traits Writing Gr 4 Teaching Guide 535821 15 $125.00 1,875.00$               

Traits Writing Gr 5 Teaching Guide 535822 15 $125.00 1,875.00$               

only available if complete kits are ordered

5% S&H Approved by Dave Hartman

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Kathy Nief

(C)708-217-1190

(F)331-777-5697
knief@scholastic.com

Subtotal  11,250.00$         

5% S&H  562.50$                

*Tax ___%   

* Total  11,812.50$         

Most deliveries in the US may be expected in approximately 2 

weeks after we receive your order.  If an order needs to be 

expedited there is a 14% S&H charge for all products.
TRAITS WRITING

PLEASE NOTE: Availability of 

products are subject to change 

without notice.

* State law requires that sales tax be added to your order unless we have a "sales tax exemption 

certificate" on file.  If tax has been added to your order and you are exempt from sales tax, please fax 

your "sales tax exemption certificate" to 1-800-560-6815 or mail to Scholastic Inc., 2931 E. McCarty 

Street, Jefferson City, MO., 65101.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Page 4 of 5 MN 8/28/2017



2017-18 Quote

BILL TO: Mail or fax PO to: Scholastic Inc.

P.O. Box 7502

Jefferson City, MO 65102

FAX: 800-560-6815

email: educationorders@scholastic.com

SHIP TO:

PO# 

DATE 9/12/2017

Paperback prices are subject to change. All other prices are guaranteed until August 31, 2018.

NEED BY DATE: F.O.B. POINT TERMS

Jefferson City, 

MO
Net 30

DESCRIPTION ITEM # QTY LIST PRICE YOUR PRICE AMOUNT

S&H Applies:

TRAITS WRITING GRADE K - COMMON CORE STATE 

STANDARDS (Without Handbooks)
ASK-2017-0281 2 $995.00 $671.25 1,342.50$               

TRAITS WRITING GRADE 1 - COMMON CORE STATE 

STANDARDS (Without Handbooks)
ASK-2017-0282 2 $995.00 $671.25 1,342.50$               

TRAITS WRITING GRADE 2 - COMMON CORE STATE 

STANDARDS  (Without Handbooks)
ASK-2017-0283 2 $995.00 $671.25 1,342.50$               

TRAITS WRITING GRADE 3 - COMMON CORE STATE 

STANDARDS (Without Handbooks & Folders)
ASK-2017-0284 2 $1,059.00 $679.00 1,358.00$               

TRAITS WRITING GRADE 4 - COMMON CORE STATE 

STANDARDS (Without Handbooks & Folders)
ASK-2017-0285 2 $1,059.00 $679.00 1,358.00$               

TRAITS WRITING GRADE 5 - COMMON CORE STATE 

STANDARDS (Without Handbooks & Folders)
ASK-2017-0286 2 $1,059.00 $679.00 1,358.00$               

5% S&H Approved by Dave Hartman

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Kathy Nief

(C)708-217-1190

(F)331-777-5697
knief@scholastic.com

Subtotal  8,101.50$           

5% S&H  405.08$                

*Tax ___%   

* Total  8,506.58$           

Most deliveries in the US may be expected in approximately 2 

weeks after we receive your order.  If an order needs to be 

expedited there is a 14% S&H charge for all products.
TRAITS WRITING

PLEASE NOTE: Availability of 

products are subject to change 

without notice.

* State law requires that sales tax be added to your order unless we have a "sales tax exemption 

certificate" on file.  If tax has been added to your order and you are exempt from sales tax, please fax 

your "sales tax exemption certificate" to 1-800-560-6815 or mail to Scholastic Inc., 2931 E. McCarty 

Street, Jefferson City, MO., 65101.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Page 5 of 5 MN 8/28/2017



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
Date:  April 24, 2018 Subject: K-8 Math Curriculum Adoption  

Initiated By:  Charlotte Thompson, Director of 

Curriculum and Instruction- Elementary and  

Dr. Joshua Peters, Director of Curriculum and 

Instruction- Secondary 

 

Attachments: Implementation Quote K-5 and  

Implementation Quote 6-8 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

Twenty-nine K-5 teachers and twenty-two Grades 6-8 teachers participated in the Math pilot. We began 

this journey with several math programs as part of the pilot: My Math K-5, Glencoe Math 6-8, K-5 

Everyday Math 4, Envision, 2.0 K-8, Go Math! K-8, and Big Ideas Math 6-8. Our goal was to truly 

evaluate which math program would not only serve our students best, but provide teachers and staff 

members with guidance teaching mathematics that they have been craving. $400,000 of the general 

budget was allocated to this purchase. 

 

We asked staff to share what characteristics are most important in a mathematics program. The 

following bullets share the top two responses which ironically matched K-8 (both of which the 

recommended program offer): 

 Differentiated Instruction (65.7%- K-5 Grades; 83.3% 6-8 Grade) 

 Conceptual understanding with procedural fluency (56.9% K-5 Grades; 66.7% 6-8 Grade) 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   

After careful consideration, the K-8 Mathematics Committee recommends the purchase and 

implementation of Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! K-8 program.  This program will help 

Decatur Public School students and teachers meet the high expectations of the Common Core State 

Standards in Mathematics. It will further give continuity of math programming from Kindergarten 

through 8th grade.  

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   

 Kindergarten- $59,872.32 

 1st Grade- $60,480.00 

 2nd Grade- $61,618.08 

 3rd Grade- $57,259.20 

 4th Grade- $56,442.96 

 5th Grade- $56,121.12 

 Manipulatives- $8,988.75 (we split the cost) 

 Professional Development- $39,200.00 

 

Total Program Cost K-5 (with Shipping)- $399,982.43 

 

 
 

 

 



 

Part X. Cost for Grades 6-8:  

 6th Grade: $65,211.60 

 7th Grade: $43,619.55 

 7th Grade Accelerated: $18,884.90 

 8th Grade: $43,619.55 

 Professional Development- $15,900.00 

 Technical Services- $2,950.00 

 

Total Program Cost 6-8 (with Shipping)- $190,185.60 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education adopt (approve) the Houghton 

Mifflin Harcourt Go Math Program as Decatur Public School District 61 official K-8 Mathematics 

Curriculum in the total amount of $590,168.03 ($399, 982.43 for K-5 and $190,185.60 for 6-8) as 

presented.  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  X   Approval 

    Information 

    Discussion                                                         BOARD ACTION:  ___________________ 



Dr. Joshua Peters, Charlotte Thompson, and Mona Busch

Mathematics Adoption K-8
-April 24, 2018-

http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/
http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/


MeƄt Ɠơƞ PilƎƓ »ƞaƦ
Maria Bohnsack Durfee 3rd enVision Math 2.0

Pam Bonds Parsons 5th Everyday Math

Jessie Brinkoetter Baum 3rd Everyday Math

Taryn Diaz Stevenson 1st Go Math

Ashton Doty Harris 1st Go Math

Phillip Dreste Dennis** 5th Go Math

Albulena Emroski Hope* 5th Go Math

Heather England Franklin* 5th enVision Math 2.0

Heather Groves Harris*** 1st Go Math

Joni Grubbs Baum 2nd Everyday Math

Liz Harding Johns Hill 3rd Go Math

Cathy Jones French 4th My Math

Sue Krause South Shores 3rd Everyday Math

Lisa Landacre South Shores 2nd Everyday Math

Stacey Long Harris 4th enVision Math 2.0

Tiara Mackins Hope* 2nd Go Math

Lorraine Major South Shores K Everyday Math

Olivia Mannlein Stevenson 3rd My Math

Abby Martin Dennis** 5th Go Math

Glenna McKenzie Johns Hill K My Math

Kelli Murray Oak Grove 3rd My Math

Jessica Niebrugge Parsons 2nd My Math

Sarah Pierce Johns Hill 3rd Go Math

Ashley Ridley Oak Grove 1st Go Math

Vanessa Slunder Muffley 2nd My Math

Jared Staples Muffley 4th My Math

Vernadene Wells Franklin* 2nd enVision Math 2.0

Jaci Wescott Durfee 1st Everyday Math

Maria Wiggins French 2nd My Math

 
Teacher School Grade Math Pilot

Brittany Acree Dennis 7-8 Big Ideas Math

Sara Bodzin Durfee 6 Glencoe Math

Allison Brinkoetter Dennis 6 enVision Math 2.0

Jackalyn Creason Baum 6 Go Math

Sandra Fitzgerald Durfee 6 Glencoe Math

Todd Garner Johns Hill 7-8 Glencoe Math

Kathyrn Gibbons Hope 6-8 Go Math

Greg Green Parsons 6 enVision Math 2.0

Matt Grossman Thomas Jefferson 7 Big Ideas Math

Rebecca Harmon Stevenson 6 Go Math

Kathy Hodge Thomas Jefferson 8 enVision Math 2.0

Melissa Hopkins Thomas Jefferson 8 Go Math

Sarah Jones Thomas Jefferson 7 Glencoe Math

Amy Neal Stephen Decatur 8 Big Ideas Math

Tamra Neal Phoenix 6 Glencoe Math

Tami Roberts French 6 Big Ideas Math

Kathryn Rodgers Oak Grove 6 enVision Math 2.0

Heather Samonds Johns Hill 6 Big Ideas Math

Tyler Slaby Stephen Decatur 7 enVision Math 2.0

Brooke Taylor Durfee 6 Glencoe Math

Cheri Timmons Franklin 6 enVision Math 2.0

Andrea Wakeland Muffley 6 Big Id



Looking at our Options K-8
  Everyday Math 4                           Go Math!

       

 My Math      enVision Math 2.0

    Big Ideas Math

Math 
Pilot



Free PowerPoint Templates

Timeline 

Oct. Dec. Jan- 
Feb.

Feb. Mar. April

Initial Pilot 
Training K-5

Added 6-8 
Math Pilot/ 
Initial pilot 
trainings

Check in 
Meeting/ RTI 

Program 
Updates

Check in 
Meeting/ 
Vendor 

Presentation 
Preparation

Vendor Fair

Teacher Input 
Survey

Board Adoption

Mathematics  
Program 
Selection 

Notification

January 5                             2nd Pre-Assessment

February 6                          6 Traits 3rd Check-In Meeting                             3:30 – 4:30          K-5

February 8                          Write Steps 3rd Check-In Meeting                     3:30 – 4:30          K-5

March 9                               2nd Post-Assessment

March 14                             Pilot Teacher Meeting to Prepare                     8:00 – 3:00          All                                             Program Presentations

March 19                             Building Level Presentations

March 23                             Program Voting by Teacher/Building

March 28                             Writing Program Selection Notification

April 24               Board of Education Adoption Proposal

http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/


Survey Says... K-5

What characteristics are most important to you in a math program?

1. Differentiated Instruction (65.7%)
2. Conceptual understanding with procedural fluency  (56.9%)

102  Respondents. All pilot teachers represented in vote. Vote represents approximately 1/2 of the grade level depending on the grade.

http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/


Survey Says... 6-8

What characteristics are most important to you in a math program?

1. Differentiated Instruction (83.3%)
2. Conceptual understanding with procedural fluency  (66.7%)

30  Respondents. All pilot teachers represented in vote. Vote represents approximately 1/2 of the grade level depending on the grade.

http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/




Focus on Curriculum & 
Instruction

• Planning and pacing guide

• Beginning and end of year assessments

• K-8 progress to Algebra, including a 7th grade Accelerated Plan

• Clear pacing guide by year/chapter, etc.

• All Common Core aligned (RTI Support, Grab and Go Centers Kit, etc.)

• Personal Math Trainer

http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/


THANK YOU

Any Questions?

http://powerpoint.sage-fox.com/





























	01 Agenda
	02 Supt's Report-Strategic Planning Progress Update
	03 Supt's Report-Demographer Report
	04 Supt's Report-Elementary and Secondary Athletics Update
	05 Consent Items
	06 Roll Call Personnel Action Items 
	07 Roll Call MPSED Director Contract
	08 Roll Call K-5 Writing Program Adoption
	09 Roll Call K-8 Math Program Adoption



